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Dear Sir/Madam,

TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order
2010

Proposal LBC - Erection of 1.2 metre high wooden fence and gates surrounding perimeter
of the property boundary and replacement of roof ridge tiles and roof light window.

Location Otterburn Hall Farm Otterburn Hall Estate Otterburn Newcastle Upon Tyne
Northumberland
NE19 1HE

Applicant Rebecca Adams

I would confirm that Development Management have No Objection to the above
consultation.

Yours Faithfully

Mr Daniel Puttick
Planning Officer





